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G. M* Gest. Esq.

in this direction at McGill in the David Ross McCord 
Fstion&l Museum, which contains a splendid collection 
of skimo and Indian relics. local interest and the 
very limited financial suooort available are at present 
concentrated into this activity and a division of 
interests would not prove effective.■

I wish to assure you, however, on behalf of 
the Principal and myself, that such suggestions of yours 
are always welcomed for consideration and that your interest 
in all phases of University development is appreciated.
I trust that you will not consider this statement of in­
ability to accept this suggestion as any indication of a 
lack of interest.

With kind regards,
Faithfully yours,

University Librarian.
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